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APPUCANT: U ^ FILEtfff'^ 

RESIDENllAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: S150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 ' 

AREA X USE 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . . . . . . $ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ BoU, QP . A 

DISBURSEMENTS: Jj^ , <i0Z>^^ 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRJELDVilNARY MEETING-PER PAGE/JJI Wl , -?. . $ I^.SO 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE. .^biHi4.3 $ /^.^^ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER P A G E . . . . ( $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE $ "" 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $_ 

TOTAL. S l^.^O 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM MEETING: )U 
2ND PRELIM 
3RD P R E L B V L . . . . . . . . . . . . / . ( . . . . . $ 
PUBUC HEARING . . . . . $ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT D) $' 

. ,mm^ %3§j^!o_ 

TOTAL %_2PjJJt 

MISC CHARGES: 

T O T A L . . . . . . . . . . . ; . . . . %'^3.S0 '_ 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT. . . . . . SBCo.crQ 
(ADDL. CHARGES D U E ) . . . . . . . $, 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT ,/Sr^/L\^0 
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GLOEDE NEON SIGNS 

PQUGHKKPSIE. NY 12602 
PHONE: (»14)471-43M 

!̂ . 

MY 
Twenty and 0/100 Dollars 

ojoHi 555 Ifindspr Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20056 
MB 
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50^1134/219 

Jan 1#^TE1999 *********J« f̂WT 00* 
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MEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 65-2-24 
X 

In the Matter ofthe Application of NfEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JOHN AQUINO/ADVANCE DENTAL & ORAL 
SURGERY AREA VARIANCE 

#99-2. 

WHEREAS, JOHN AQUINO, 9 Hathome Place, Apt. 2N, Boston, MA 02114, owner, 
and ADVANCE DENTAL & ORAL SURGERY OF NEW WINDSOR, 375 Windsor 
Highway, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553, contract vendee, have made application before the Zoning 
Board of ^peals for a 10 ft. sign width variance for placement of a wall sign on a commercial 
building, in variation of Section 4S-18H(b)[l], Supplemental Sign Regulations, at 401 Windsor 
Highway in a C zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of January, 1999 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

and 
WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared by Barbara Fitzgerald of Gloede Neon Signs, Ltd.; 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators spearing at the public hearing; and 

f WHEREAS, no one spoke in &vor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in flirtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The prop^ty is a commerdal property located on a busy state highway in a 
ndghborhood of commerdal properties. 

(b) The prior occupant ofthe premises had a sign on premises which the present 
Applicant seeks permission to replace. 



i / 

r (c) The sign the Applicant proposes, while greater than that aUbwed in the Code, is still 
smaller than that maintained by the previous occupant. 

(d) The proposed sign wiU have interior iUununadon but will not be flashing nor will it 
have neon. 

(e) The proposed sign is consistent in both size and appearance with other signs in the 
neighborhood. 

(0 The proposed sign if permitted will be no higher, and posinbly lower than the 
existing sign. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
foUowing conclusions of law here memorialized m ftirtherance of its previously made deci»on in 
this matter 

1. The variance wiU not produce an imdesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feaable method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial m relation to the Town regulations, but 
nevertheless are warranted. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighboriiood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant &ces in confonning to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevotheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and we l^e of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance as previously stated is reasonable in view of the size of the 
building, its location, and its appearance in relation to other buildings in the ndgbboriiood. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, TEDCREFORE, BE r r 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 10 ft. sign width variance for a wall sign on a commerdal building located at 401 



WindsOT Highway, in variation of Section 48-18H(l)[b] of the Supplemental Sign R^ulations, as 
« o u ^ t^ the ApplkttSA in accordance with plans filed with the Buildkig In^)ector and presented 
at the piMc hquing. 

BEIT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Sectetaiy of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this dedsion to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 12,1999. 

Chairman 
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January 25, 1999 22 

PUBLIC HEARING; 

ACOUINO/ADVANCE DENTAL 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show there's no one in the 
audience. This is request for 10 ft. sign width 
variance for wall sign at 401 Windsor Highway (former 
Captain Video) in a c zone. 

Ms. Barbara Fitzgerald appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MS. FITZGERALD: Well, I believe we, I showed everyone 
last time that we're putting, we wish to put up a 2 1/2 
foot by 20 foot wall sign for Advanced Dental and Oral 
Surgery. It's replacing what was Captain Video which 
was a 2 1/2, 2 1/2 x 24 foot. Prior to the change in 
the zoning code. Captain Video did have a variance in 
place for their sign which evidently was an area 
variance. The way it's figured now, we're going for a 
variance in the length of the sign which exceeds the 
ten foot, we feel that it's still not, it's not going 
to, it's valued and needed because of the setback and 
the way the building is situated. 

MR. KANE: What size is the sign? 

MS. FITZGERALD: 2 1/2 X 20. 

MR. KANE: The one that you want to put up now? 

MS. FITZGERALD: Yes, which we'll be replacing 2 1/2 x 
2 4 that was there. 

MR. KANE: So you're making it smaller? 

MS. FITZGERALD: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Illuminated inside? 

MS. FITZGERALD: Yes, an illuminated box sign. 

MR. KRIEGER: So, it's not flashing or neon, it's a 
steady illumination? 



J January 25, 1999 23 

^:"'-' MS. FITZGERALD! No, steady, correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Will the sign if permitted be any higher 
than the present sign? 

f 

) 

MS. FITZGERALD: No, they are both, I'm not sure if 
Captain Video is even higher, I mean. 

MR. KRIEGER: It won't be any higher, it may be smaller 
but it will not be higher. 

MS. FITZGERALD: Exactly. 

MR. KRIEGER: Will it be higher than other signs in the 
neighborhood? It's commercial neighborhood, right? 

MS. FITZGERALD: Right, it's all commercial. 

MR. KRIEGER: Surrounded by commercial properties, all 
of whom have signs? 

MS. FITZGERALD: Right. 

MR. KRIEGER: This won't be any bigger or taller? 

MS. FITZGERALD: No. 

MS. BARNHART: For the record, we sent out 2 2 addressed 
envelopes on January 15, 1999, and I have an affidavit 
of mailing here that states such. Are we going to need 
a front yard variance on Petrone? 

MR. BABCOCK: We don't believe so, it's an existing 
building with existing setback, that's the way we 
looked at it, if the board would like it written up for 
a front yard variance. 

MR. KANE: As long as he doesn't have to come back for 
something else in the future. 

MR. BABCOCK: No, it's pre-existing, it's an existing 
building, it's been there for ever. 

^ MS. BARNHART: So, you don't think it's necessary? 



j;^ January 25, 1999 24 

I ^^' BABCOCK: That's the way we looked at it. 

MR. TORLEY: Lot and building pre-exists zoning? 

i4- MR. BABCOCK: Yes, 

MR. NUGENT: I'll accept a motion. 

MR. TORLEY: I move that we grant Acquino/Advanced 
Dental 10 ft. sign variance. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MS. OWEN AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563^1630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 12/17/98 

APPLICANT: John Aquino 
9HatbomePlace-Apt 2N 
Boston, Ma. 02114 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 12/15/98 

FOR: 2 ' - 6" X 20'WaD Sign 

LOCATED AT: 401 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/BIk/Lot: 65-2-24 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Proposed wall sign exceeds ma^ permitted size. 



PERMnTED 10' PROPOSED OR VARL\NCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: C USE: 48-18-H-B-l 

SIGN: 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 20' 10' 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc: Z3.A, APPUCANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP 
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A- This applicsdon :nust Dg completely filled In by.typev/ricer or In Ink and subm'irted In duplicate to tne Building inspector. 
5. Plot pisn snoy/ing locaiion of lot and Duiidings on premises, relationsnlp to adjoining premises or public szrtzis or ir=cs, and 
civina a derailed dgscripoon of tayout of property nivsz be drswn on me diagram v/Wch is pare of tnis applicadoa. 
C -Tnls appBcstion HIL'SI be accompanied by rvvo complete sets of plans sfiowing proposed constn/cti'on and two ccfnpi£t2 i=u 
of SDScificatJons. F^ns and specificstions sJiall describe the nature of tne wont to bs performed, me rr«tsr1a!s and 
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A??UCi.T!DN !i H~HY ?.UDi to me Eufldinc Inspector for tne issijancr of a Suilding-Psfrnlt Dur>uanc to me WswYcn: lullzir.z 
ConstTJcd-r. Code Ordinances of me Tov/n cf Ne-A' Windsor for me csnstrjctlon cf bcilcincs, asdidons. or aiteratjcne.cr fcr 
removal or cemofidon ori<2 cf property as nsrsin desoibed. THe appoint agrees to comply wiu; all applicable sv.-s. crc'ikanci. 
regutedo.is and cerdfiss tr-.at he is me o\'/ner or agent of all tnat cerain lot, piece or parcel cf land and/or builcinc aescnces in 
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PROPOSED SINGLE FACED ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN 

2'-6" 
20' 

Dental & Oral Surgery 
of NEW WINDSOR 

FACING TO BE TRANSLIXTENT BLUE WITH 1 # # # i 5 i : ^ — 
STENCIL CUT LETEI^ TO BE WHITE I l l U M m ^ ^ ^ 

4'-0' 
• t: . o T 

Advanced Dental 
& Oral Surgery 

PYLON FACE REPLACEMENTS 

8'-0' 

PROfK)SEp WALL SIGNAGE-ADVAiyqEapENJ^^ 

THIS DIAGRAM IS THE PROPERTY 0= GUDEDE NEON SIGN CO. INC., 
AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRfTTEN CONSENT 
UNTIL SUCH TIME AN AGREEh/ENT HAS BEEN REACHED 

NCA .̂1998 . , : 3 ^ " : # % . 

GLOEDE NEON SIGN CO. 
97 NORTH CLINTON STREET 
POUGHKEEPSIE, NEW YORK 12601 
914-471-4366-PHONE 
914-471-0987-FAX 
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P R O X Y A F F I D A V I T 

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE ff (^- ajj 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

\ 

m^j^ 

^rss# %^: 

STATE OF HEW YORK) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF OftANGE ) 

I am the OWNER 
WINDSOR designated as' tax map SECTION 

ilA. sj , / w LA^ik^^ , deposes and says: 
wiiER of a cpi'tain parcel of land within the TOWN Or NK-V 

hSl BLOCK 
LOT ^'4 I HEREBY AUTHORIZE -gft/ggf̂ jg/̂  Pir̂ gtf̂ .̂ /ti(;X7 I. . 
of ^Ln^D^ i^^etj^ ̂ i£;:^^.UrD. (coropany name) to make an 
application before the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS as described Jn 
the within, application. 

Dated rlip^^ 

Sworn to before me this 

?^day of ^/^(M/^~,i^ff_r 

Nobfery P u b l i c 

p s '61 AjBHirer s8J!cix3 uoissiuiiuoo ki{ 
' oiiqnd h2n\ 'HQiaiBiG T iH3aoa 

(ZBA DlSK/5f1-O60895.PXY) 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL. 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Frances Roth 

Newburgh, N.y 12550 
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January il, 1999 5 

AQUINO/MELLICK 

MR. NUGENT: Request for" 10 ft. sign width variance for 
wall sign at 401 Windsor Highway (former Captain Video) 
in a C zone. 

Ms. Barbara Fitzgerald appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MS. FITZGERALD: My name is Barbara Fitzgerald. We 
worked with you before on the Forge Hill Plaza. This 
project basically is to replace Captain Video sign, 
which it was channel letters and measures 2 1/2 x 24 
feet in length with a box sign that is internally 
illuminated for Advanced Dental and Oral Surgery of New 
Windsor. And I believe I sent a drawing in and forth 
the and I wanted to make sure that we addressed any 
questions that you may have. 

MR. NUGENT: How big is the newer one? 

MS. FITZGERALD: 2 1/2 x 20, it's four feet smaller. 

MR. TORLEY: When was the Captain Video sign variance 
granted? 

MR. NUGENT: You have to ask Mike that question. 

MS. FITZGERALD: I was curious to know that too, I 
wanted to know if they had a variance. ... 

MS. BARNHART: Yes, they did. 

MR. NUGENT: Now, if I understand this correctly,, 
you're going to have actually two signs? >% 

MS. FITZGERALD: This is what we had, this was a little 
misleading, this is on the road that's a freestanding 
sign that is in existence. However, at this point, 
they are not planning on that because they have not 
received permission to use that entire sign from the 
property owner. So this may not happen, they may end 
up with half of it. 

MR. NUGENT: Everybody understand that she's only in 



January 11, 1999 6 

for this sign? 

MR. REIS: What would happen if they request or require 
that in the future, you would need another variance? 

MR. NUGENT: Hot if there's an approved sign thisre now. 

MS. FITZGERALD: No, it's an existing sign there now 
that shares. 

MR. TORLEY: They would have needed a variance for the 
pylon sign too double sided 4 x 8 . 

MR. NUGENT: Michael, do we have a variance on that 
sign? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, the 4 x 8 is acceptable. 

MR. NUGENT: I'm talking about the existing sign that 
is there now? 

MR. BABCOCK: The one that says Captain Video, yeah, 
there was a variance granted back in '92, but the 
problem was, Jimmy, is that back then, it went by 
square footage and they got a variance to put up 3 wall 
signs for Video Ranger, sign one was a 55 square foot 
area variance and 6 foot height, sign two is a ten, ten 
square foot area and six inch height and sign three was 
ten square foot and six inch height. 

MR. NUGENT: What you're saying is that really isn't 
relevant anymore. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is the problem because back then it 
went by square footage. The captain Video was 55 
square feet what we did is we boxed it out and we said 
it was 55 square feet over the ordinance, today, the 
ordinance says they are allowed 2 1/2 by 10 so it's a 
completely different thing. 

MR. NUGENT: We might better go through with this 
rather than base it on a pre-existing variance. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, I guess that's what we decided too. 



January 11, 1999 7 

MR. TORLEY: I'm trying to remember you had a variance 
for a sign.*and replaced that sign and the variance went 
away as well was that something because of the new sign 
code, maybe I'm— ^ 

MR. BABCOCK: Not the variance, the variance typically 
would run with the land. If you have a pre-existing 
sign-that's too large and now you want to change it, it 
has to conform with today's code. 

MR. TORLEY: Thank you. So this sign--

MR. NUGENT: I knew he had a variance for the signs, 
but if we could have carried it over that would have 
been fine, but based on square footage, no, because all 
the signs are supposed to be 2 1/2 x 10, we might 
better go get this done and done right- Is there any 
further questions? 

MR. TORLEY: Entertain a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: I move that we grant Aquino/Mellick their 
public hearing on the requested sign variance. 

MS. OWEN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. OWEN AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MS. BARNHART: I gave you your paperwork. 

MS. FITZGERALD: Yes, he sent me everything. 

MR. KRIEGER: The criteria is the same. 

MS. BARNHART: You should get in touch with the 
assessor's office. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

-X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

Cl^/ihi>l/^ T}e/m£ ^ SERVICE BY 
U f Applicant MAIL 

STATE OF N E W YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over IS years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on NjQŷ , V5 m l . , I compared the ^7^ addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

vr-^fex^om M S J Y U Jij3>v 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
b^day of^Anmi^* 1^0.. 

Notary PubUc VJ 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary PubUc. State of New Yofk 

Quarrfied in Orange County 
# 49S4065 

Commission Expires July 15. 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA DISK#8A-120492.VR) 
_ —,—X- -

In the Matter of the Application of 

JACK AQUINO/GREG MELLICK DECISION GRANTING 
AIN VIDEO) SIGN VT^IANCE 

WHEREAS, JACK AQUINO and GREG MELLICK, % MELLICK, 135 W. 
Nyack Road, Nanuet, N. Y. 10954, d/b/a Captain Video, have made 
application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 55 s.f. sigrn 
area and 6 in. sign height variance for sign #1 (video store), 
and a 10 s.f. sign area variance for sign #2 (addl. tenant store) 
for two (2) wall signs to be located on the front of their new 
structure on Route 32, Windsor Highway, New Windsor, N, Y. in a C 
zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 9^^ day Q^ 
November, 1992^ before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York and was adjourned to, and continued 
on the 23rd day of November, 1992; and 

WHEREAS, Jack Aquino was present at the hearing and spoke in 
support of the application in behalf of himself and the other 
owner, Greg Mellick. Also present was John Friscia of Ramapo 
Sign who also spoke in support of the application. 

WHEREAS, the application was opposed by Ms. Joan A. Shedden, 
Director of the Central Academy of Beauty Culture, who forwarded 
a letter which opposed the application in the interest of the 
visual beauty of Route 32; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators present at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that the applicant is seeking to vary 
the provisions of the bulk regulatons pertaining to sign area and 
sign height (sign #1) in order to construct a 75 s.f., 30 in. 
high building sign for the video store and a 30 s.f. building 
sign for the. additional store which applicant hopes to rent to a 
tenant (sign #2), to identify two separate businesses on this 
site, which is located on Route 32, Windsor Highway. 

3. Applicant's proposed sign area exceeds the bulk 
regulations for building wall signs in the C zone 55 s.f. in area 
and 6 inches in height for sign #1 and by 10 s.f. in area for 



sign #2 and a variance for more than the allowable sign area and 
sign height are required in order to allow construction thereof. 

4. The evidence presented and the Board's familiarity with 
the area shows that Route 32, Windsor Highway in the Town of New 
Windsor, the site of the proposed signs, is near a busy 
intersection on a well-traveled highway. Motorists typically 
pass the subject site at between 35 and 40 m.p.h., depending on 
traffic conditions. In addition, the applicant's stores are set 
back approximately 100 ft. from the road with parking in front. 
This set back was established previously by a restaurant which 
formerly occupied the site before it burned and was reconstructed 
by the present applicant. This set back for the applicant's 
stores places the building much further back from the road than 
many neighboring businesses, all of whom have signage, and some 
of that signage exceeds the applicable bulk requirements for sign 
area and sign height. The applicant further indicated that the 
road in front of their stores recently was widened and new lane 
markings were painted which causes problems with traffic flow and 
turning traffic to and from the nearby shopping center and local 
businesses nearby. All of these factors make clear signage which 
quickly identifies the new location of the video store absolutely 
essential. 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
this location is a new location and a new name for their 
business, which previously operated nearby under a different 
name, and a building has been constructed to house the new video 
store and one other rental. This application is for two (2) 
building wall signs on this new building which will identify the 
video store's new location to previous and new customers and will 
aid in quick recognition as well as improving safety for passing 
traffic and users of the premises. 

6. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
indicated that the appliceint's store front is 50 ft. wide and, 
given its location set back some 100 ft. from the road, it thus 
requires signage which is larger and higher than allowed by the 
bulk regulations in order to achieve reasonable exposure to the 
public and enhance quick recognition of the applicant's existing 
business in its new location, as well as of the future tenant's 
business. 

7. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
indicated and the Board's familiarity with the area further shows 
that clear, easily recognized signage is especially critical in 
this area of Route 32 because of the rapidly moving traffic along 
this busy highway. Clear and c[uickly readable signage at this 
site will minimize the hazards to the public health, safety, and 
welfare as well as*providing the applicant with the necessary 
exposure for. the new location at the site. 

8. The evidence presented further shewed that the proposed 
signage will facilitate ready identification of the applicant's 
property by passing motorists. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 



Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesira]:>e 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties• The premises are used for uses permitted 
in the C zone which is consistent with the character of the 
neighborhood. 

2. There is no other feasible method availeible to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variances are not substantial in relation 
to the bulk regulations for sign area and sign height given the 
area and height of the many signs on nearby properties along 
Route 32, and the fact that this is a commercial area in a c zone 
along a busy highway. In addition, the applicant's building is 
set back from Route 32 at a further distance than the buildings 
of most of the neighboring commercial properties and thus 
requires a larger and higher sign in order to achieve quick 
recognition by passing motorists. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is not self-created. The set back of the 
building location on this site was created by the owners of a 
former restaurant on this site. In order to make reconstruction 
of the burned building less expensive, the set back was not 
changed when the applicant reconstructed it. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested sign area variances are granted, 
outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested sign area variances and sign height variance are the 
minimum variances necessary and adequate to allow the applicant 
relief from the requirements of the bulk regulations and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood 
and the health, safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested sign area variances and sign height 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT a 55 s.f. sign area and 6 in. sign height 
variance for sign #1 on the video store, and a 10 s.f. sign area 
variance for sign #2 (additional tenant store) for two (2) 
building wall signs at the above location in a C zone as sought 
by the appliccuit, in accordance with plans filed with the 



Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of th€s Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Tovm Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: January 11, 1993. 

Me^ Chainnari 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Unioii Avoaie 

New Windsor, New Yoik 12553 
Teiephooe: (914) 563-4630 

Faic (914) 563-4693 

Office of Assessor for the Town 

December 30,1998 

Gloede Neon Signs, Ltd. 
P.O.Box4963 
Poughkeepsie,N. Y. 12602 
Attn: Ms. Barbara Fit^erald 

Re: TJU Parcel: 65-2-24 - 401 Windsor H ^ w a y 

Dear Ms. Fitzgerald: 

According to our records, the attadied list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above-referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $45.00, less your deposit of $25.00. Please remit the balance of 
$20.00 to the Town Cleik at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

/pab 
Attachment 

cc: Pat Bamhart, ZBA 



Bila Family Paitnetsliq) 
158 N. Main Street 
Florida, N.Y. 10921 

RASFoodsIoc. 
249 MdfthOnaig Street 
Pittsbiiislv PA 15213 

V. CMaodmasIiic. 
%J(»epliPisaiii 
203 Camlxidge Court 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Lizzie Realty LLC 
24 Dunmng Road 
Middletown. R Y. 10940 

NYS DepL of'nansportatioii 
QflSce of the Stale CompCrolter 
A£ . Smith Office Bldg. 
ABjaiiy,N.Y. 12236 

Lofcne V. ft Douglas Wrefoid 
16 Mairiiall Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Chalks T. & Rose M Daidone 
250-260 Temple HiU Road 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

JtrfmOnma 
P.OJBox317 
Vails Gat^ N. Y. 12584 

Noistar Bank of l^}slate RY. 
Facilities fdbnagement 
P.O.Box911 
Ncwburg^RY. 12550 

Frimavefa Pjtoperties Inc. 
P.O.Box 177 
Vails Gate, N. Y. 12584 

Mans Brothers Realty Inc. 
P.O. Box 247 
Vails Gate, R Y . 12584 

MCB Pattnerdup 
208 Meadow Avenue 
Scranton, PA 18505 

Joan A. Shedden 
Box608A 
Vails Gate, R Y . 12584 

TGS Associates Inc. 
15 East Maricet Street 
Red Hook, R Y . 12571 

Vails Gate Fire Conq>aiiy 
P.O. Box 101 
Vails Gate. R Y . 12584 

FFCA Acquisition Coip. 
17207 Nodfa Perimeter Drive 
Soottsdak. AZ 85255 

Vails Gate Methodist Cemeteiy 
P. O. Box 37 
Vails Gate, R Y . 12584 

Teny Scott Hughes 
18 ElUsoa Drive 
New Windsor, R Y. 12553 

SMbelki, Boi^ea, King 
% Robert K.Boayea 
505 North Riverside Rd. 
ffighland,RY. 12528 

Gregory P. Greer 
P.O. Box 212 
ShieidsSoad 
Cofnwall,RY. 12518 

AfiMBiy Savings Bank 
94Broadway 
Newbuigh,RY. 12550 

Route 94 AsGOcialei, i 4 C 
2HeartiislaDeWay 
New Windsoi,RY. 12553 



PUBLIC. NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

• ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE t h a t t h e Zoning Board of Appea ls of t h e 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, w i l l h o l d a Pub l i c Hear ing 
p u r s u a n t t o Sec t ion 48-34A of t h e Zoning Local Law on t h e 
f o l l o w i n g P r o p o s i t i o n : 

Appeal No. 7 

R e q u e s t o f .TOHW AQTTTwn/AT̂ vAwnKT) T)y.ytTAT. \ 

f o r a VARIANCE of t h e Zoning Loca l Law to pe rmi t : 

matix«i«ax«hfcttVx«KaMAaix«fchtmit«Ta.ljhia»ai TnsranarioTi nf one 

v a i l s ign which exceeds s ign v i d t h r e g u l a t i o n s ; \ \ 

b e i n g a VARIANCE of S e c t i o n 48-18 - SuppleTrental fi-ipn T^^gnlaf-inns 

for property situated as follows: 

A m U-tTirfgm- H i g h w a y ( f m - m o r nap^a^^^ V-fH«»n) , Mo^ T.y4r.^or.t-, W Y 

known as tax lot Section fig Block 2» Lot jLk, 

SAID HEARING w i l l t a k e p l a c e on t h e 25th day of January / 
19.99 _, a t New Windsor Town H a l l , 555 Onion Avenue, New Windsor , 
New York, beg inn ing a t 7 :30 o ' c l o c k P . M. 

TAMTCR minvm'— 
Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: i / / ' / / '^ 

I. Applicant Information: 
(a) Jb^A/ fitquiKld, ^HAuhiHnR^^kPf.^hl BtnrofJfmA O^ilU t(pl7)K13-Ol^f 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b ) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) ^ 
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( X ) Sign Variance 

( ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 

(a) d Hoi U)iuv4D^^ Uii^uyuj ^^-^-^V 
(Zone) (Address) ' (S B L) (Lot s i ze ) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 
(c) Is a pending sale orclease^tibject to ZBA approval of this 

application? L̂ «?S£: 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? y&S 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? NfO . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: K/6 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) -



>̂  (b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X * 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of _ ^ Regs., Col 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

% 

Proposed or 
Available 

% 

Variance 
Request 

o 
-5 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take intb 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is grauited as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the appliccuit to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



^^whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section H<P>-lf) ^i^tJ Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 A'A'x in' Si'fa.'% SiO^ \0' l^Nm 
Sign -
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



tipgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees^ landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

y/. Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
i/ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ i^O.^ and the second 

check in the amount of % KtX)t^ > each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: / /f'^M 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

COUNTY OF (̂ t̂tifiE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before ine this bworn to Derore me tnis ^^/ 

/ ^ day of LLu^a^ . X^SL- 7 % ^ „ ^ ! : ! r : ^ 
/ J GEORGE CHARNEN 

Matary Pubijc of New Ybrtc Stan 
^ Mo.01HAie78825 

XI. ZBA Act ion: Um^JlSSiSiSS^^S^lS^^ 

(a) Public Hearing date: . 



(b) Variance: Granted (_ ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: -

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-08O991.AP) 



imUA 
• < - - > « « > 1 ^ 

PROJECT LO. NUllign 617.21 
Appendix C . 

State Environmentat Quality Revtew 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1. APPUCAftriS^NS<^ 

SEQR 

<^U>eVB M^a^ 3/^^ I ^ ^ -
2. PROJECT NAME PROJECT N 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 
County 

4. PREGSE LOCATION (Street iddress and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc.. or provide map) 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 
j B N * ^ ' D Expansion O Modlficallon/afteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: . 

7. AMOUNT <3F LAMO AFFECTED: , / s / O Aj ^ 
\ Initially • - - . • • acres . ' Ultimately 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTiOH CCfMPLYwnH,EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

D v e s PSN'O if NO. describft briefly ^)BJl / ^ / J < ^ T 7 V 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 
G Residential C j industrial B Commercial Agriculture LJ Parlt/Forest/Open space 
Describe: 

L J Other 

10. DOES ACTION IN-.'OLVE A PERWrT APPROVAÎ  OR FUNDING. NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (î EDERAL, 
' STATE OR LO(iAD? ' : •-'•'"•• ^̂  • . . -7^ : / - ' .^• : / . ;^ ' • • •J•^• • l - - ! - f -V^^-i^^ • 

^ Yas . • G rib If yes. tist aOerttrHiJ 4hd pernUiftippfdyafe ; ^ < ? / y / /Wl^ . V^i(^ ff^^P CJ^^. 

•'v^n:<^<\^ii^ 

11. DOES ANY A^f'feet bP THfe ACTJOW 
D Y « S 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION Y/IU EXISTING PERMrT/APPROVAL REQUtRE MOOlFlCATtON? 
D Y C S i ^Ha^ \' ...^..: :. •: .-\ .-: ^^r '^i'.V---:--: V • ' • : : ' : 

AppWcan^^poos^ name: 

Signature: 

I CERHFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED A80V£ IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF il4Y KNOVTLEDGE 

n.... / / V / ^ 

If the action Is in the Coastal Arei. ahd you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastai Assessmerit FOrni before proceeding with this assesisnient 

OVER 
1 
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•,•• • ^ * - i t > f i . n i r 

OES ACTION d tCE iO A N | t V N I THUeSMOtO IN 6 NYCna PART 617.12? || y«s, coordinate the revMiw ^rociiss ind uie Ihe FUU. CAP. 

Wfli. ACTION RECEIVE COdROtNATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNUSTEO ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.67 H No. i nagative Oeciaralion 
nay IM superseded by another Involved agency. 

p Y e s D N O ^ - ' •. -
:OUtD ACTION REStItT IN AMY /^OVERSg El'FECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwrllten, H leglMe) 
Ct. Existing air quatlty, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste proouction or disportai. 

potential for erosioii, drainage or flooding prolilems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricullural, archaeological, historic, or.other natural or cultural resourced; or community or neighborhood charactert^llxplain brieltv: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, signlticani habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A community's existing plans gr goals as ofdcially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

C5. Growth, subsequent development; or ' reUt^ aclivlites likely to be Induced i>y the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C6. Long term, short term, ihJitiui*tive. o^dilieJ:i»ftects not idenltlied in C1-C5? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other impacts (inciuding clianges In Use ol either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

J THERE. On 13 THEnt U K E L T TO BE, CONTROVERSY BELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IIb«PACTS? 

LJYes D N O if Yes. explain briefly 

reversibility; (e) ffeographl^fii^'wa) n i i f j ^ M ^ P n l ^ ^ ^ / l ^ that 
xpianations contain sutftcieht detail to show that i l l r e i ^ r i t adverse i m p l d t i ; ) t i l i 1 i e # « i M ^ U t i i d i i M / i t t M d h i A a H y iddrfci ied. 

J Check ihis box if you have Identified one or more potentially iarfle or Significant adverse Inipacts which MAY 
occur. Then proce^ directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive dedaratlbiii ^ :̂ ; 

3 Check this box If yoti have detennifi6d« based on the information arid anaty^ts abbvestnci ifiy supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result In any Significant adverse enviroiifhental Impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons sUpporttrig this determinatioti: ^ 

•N4f?t« o: L e ^ AtvKT 

tttni o( type iv»»n* «• AcfpoiiMbie OtiKer m Lcjd AgCftCY • itteot fi' "iSni 

jtyu^um m ff^pst*! jH dwt«r««n ttgm mptmtatt oriiceft 

Oaie 



E NEON SIGNS, LTD. 
•Since 1922* 
.0. BOH 4963 

Siwgblceepsie, NV 12682 
^366..:..(914M71 -8987..faK 

481 UIINBSOR HI6HIIIRV 
NEUI UIINOSOR, N r 

1. Rn undesirable change or detriment to nearbg properties will not 
be created bg granting the variance. R sign (CRPTRIN UIOEn) OKisted 
on the building facade which uias 2.5 ft. x 24 ft. which was larger 
than that which is proposed. 

2. The benefit sought bg the applicant cafmgt be achieued bg another 
method. The primarg reason is that bg uirtue of the length of the 
name of the business, the additional length is needed to accomodate a 
readable title. Secondig, the building sets back at an angle to the 
road and is difficult to see in the south to north direction. 

3. The requested uariance is substantial. Howeuer, it is deemed 
reasonable in this situation because of set-back, uisibilitg and 
readablitg. 

4. The sign win not haue an aduerse effect on ang phgsical or 
enuironmental conditions. It is similar to mang in the area and does 
not contain ang elements affecting the environment. 

5. The difficultg is not self-created. The doctor has been working in 
the immediate area for some time and wishes to stay in the area for 
the conuenience of his clientele. This building was intemallg suitable 
to his needs and offered decent parking facilities. 
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